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TO DATED 21* May 2023
THE DIVISIONAL FOREST OFFICER
HISSAR DIVISION
HISSAR
HARYANA
SUBJECT:- Reply of EDS.
FILE NO. : FP/HR/OFC/154998/2022 DATED 29.04.2022
Dear Sir,
With utmost respect we hereby submitting our below mentioned reply against EDS.
Sr. No EDS Reply of EDS
1 Administrative  approval from | We have been awarded by DOT Licence as Administrative
competent Authority needs to be | Approval in the shape of is attached herewith along with all
uploaded. related documents. Kindly consider the same. We shall be
thankful to you.
2. FRA certificate needs to be | As per notification no File No 11-43/2013-FC, Dated 26" Feb
uploaded. 2019, issued by Dy. Inspector General of Forest, FRA Certificate
is required before STAGE- Il Permission as Stage — | is
exempted. Please forward our case for STAGE- | permission.

We shall be thankful to you
Thanking your

Yours Sincerely

For Jio Digital Fibre Private Limited
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(Authorized Signatory)

(User Agency)

Please Note: - For any further Correspondence, kindly write to Mr Ajay Anand, Mobile No 7015996735 C/o lJio
Digital Fibre Private Limited, Plot No B-93, Industrial Area, Focal Point, Phase — VIII, Mohali, Punjab Pin Code
160071
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